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Hi Marti, you are completely right, U-nat should be in units of dpm/100 cm2. This is a mistake we can
correct and resubmit the Final CRR.
 

From: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 9:01 AM
To: Molly Coffman <Molly.Coffman@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RAI for CRR Review - Intercontinental Energy Corp
 
Molly –
 
I have probably asked this before, so please excuse me if this is a repeat.  I assume that the table for
equipment release is missing the dpm/100 cm2 for a couple of the radionuclides – but I would
appreciate the confirmation that where it says U nat that the maximum and removeable should also
be 15,000 dpm alpha/100 cm2  and 1000 dpm alpha/100 cm2  respectively rather than cm2 shown.
thanks
 
 

Release of sites (open areas with soil) to unrestricted use.
State Rule: 30 TAC §336.1115(e)
 
 

From: Molly Coffman <Molly.Coffman@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 4:57 PM
To: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov>; Tracy Brito (She/Her)
<Tracy.Brito@nrc.gov>
Cc: Chance Goodin <chance.goodin@tceq.texas.gov>; Lee Line <lee.line@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: RAI for CRR Review - Intercontinental Energy Corp
 
Public is fine, thank you.
 

From: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 3:47 PM
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Nuclide

Average Maximum Removable
U-nat 5,000 dpm alpha/100 cm? | 15,000 dpm 1,000 dpm
a.lpha/’cru2 a.lpha/’cru2
Ra-226, Ra- 1,000 dpm/100 cm= 3,000 dpm/100 cm= 200 dpm/100 cm=
228, Th-nat,
Beta-ganmma 5,000 dpm beta, 15,000 dpmbeta, 1,000 dpm beta,
emitters

gamma,/100 a2

gamma,/100 cm?

gamma,/100 a2










To: Molly Coffman <Molly.Coffman@tceq.texas.gov>; Tracy Brito (She/Her) <Tracy.Brito@nrc.gov>
Cc: Chance Goodin <chance.goodin@tceq.texas.gov>; Lee Line <lee.line@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RAI for CRR Review - Intercontinental Energy Corp
 
Thank you, Molly, I confirm receipt and have passed them on for review.  I would like to put these into
ADAMS. Is everything okay for public availability or should some of it be nonpublic? Please advise.
Thanks
 
Marti
 

From: Molly Coffman <Molly.Coffman@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 3:36 PM
To: Tracy Brito (She/Her) <Tracy.Brito@nrc.gov>; Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-
Brown@nrc.gov>
Cc: Chance Goodin <chance.goodin@tceq.texas.gov>; Lee Line <lee.line@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RAI for CRR Review - Intercontinental Energy Corp
 
Tracy and Marti,
 
Attached is the TCEQ’s response to the NRC’s request for additional information regarding the Draft
CRR on Intercontinental Energy Corporation.
 
The attached documents are as follows:

1. R02538_Response_to_RAI.pdf: The TCEQ’s responses to RAI-1 and RAI-2.
2. R02538_Response_to_RAI_Table_1.pdf: Table 1, as referenced in the response to RAI-2.
3. CRR Revisions.pdf: This document describes the changes that have been made to the Draft

CRR to incorporate the responses to the RAI.
4. 2023-06-21_R02538_CRR_redline.pdf: The “redlined” version of the Final CRR to show the

changes made from the Draft CRR.
5. 2023-06-21_R02538_Final_CRR.pdf: The final version of the CRR.

 
Please let me know if you need these documents is another format.
 
Thank you,
 
Molly Coffman, P.E.
Radioactive Materials Division
Office of Waste
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
molly.coffman@tceq.texas.gov
512.239.1618 Office
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From: Molly Coffman 
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:15 PM
To: Tracy Brito (She/Her) <Tracy.Brito@nrc.gov>
Cc: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov>; Chance Goodin
<Chance.Goodin@tceq.texas.gov>; Lee Line <Lee.Line@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: RAI for CRR Review - Intercontinental Energy Corp
 
Happy Friday Tracy and Marti!
 
The TCEQ would like to request an additional 30 days to respond to the RAI for the Draft CRR for the
IEC site. We have been searching through old archived files to answer some of these questions. We
will submit our response to the RAI by July 3, 2023.
 
Thanks,
 
Molly Coffman, P.E. (she/her)
Radioactive Materials Division
Office of Waste
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
molly.coffman@tceq.texas.gov
512.239.1618 Office

 

From: Tracy Brito (She/Her) <Tracy.Brito@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:18 AM
To: Molly Coffman <Molly.Coffman@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: RAI for CRR Review - Intercontinental Energy Corp
 
Molly,
 
You’re welcome.
 
Make it a great day!
 
TB
 
“It always seems impossible until it is done.” – Nelson Mendela
 
V/r,
 

Tracy Brito (pronounced BRĒT-ō)
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Lead Administrative Assistant NMSS | DUWP
Location: T-5 A01 | Available via Teams
Tracy.Brito@nrc.gov | NMSS Meeting Request
 
Interested in becoming a VERG member?
 
From: Molly Coffman <Molly.Coffman@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 10:17 AM
To: Tracy Brito (She/Her) <Tracy.Brito@nrc.gov>
Cc: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RAI for CRR Review - Intercontinental Energy Corp
 
Good morning, received. Thank you.
 

From: Tracy Brito (She/Her) <Tracy.Brito@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:12 AM
To: Molly Coffman <Molly.Coffman@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov>
Subject: RAI for CRR Review - Intercontinental Energy Corp
 
Good morning:
 
Please see attached letter signed by Sherrie Flaherty, Acting Chief.
 
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
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